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FORTNIGHTLY 

BIZ E– NEWSLETTER India Focus 

Visit by Kerala dele-
gation 

A delegation from Ker-
ala Government led by 
Sh. S Jayakumar, Chief 
Secretary of the state, 
Sh. PH Kurien, Princi-
pal Secretary (IT & 
PWD), Sh. KS Srini-
vas, Special Secretary 
(Industries), Sh. P Nan-
dakumar, KSIDC and 
Sh. S Ramnath, KIN-
FRA visited Singapore 
on 19 – 21 July, 2012 . 
The delegation aimed 
to hold a Road show in 
Singapore for the forth-
coming  ‘Emerging 
Kerala 2012 – a Bien-
nial Global Connect’ 
event. The “Emerging 
Kerala” event is sched-
uled from 12 – 14 Sep-
tember, 2012 at Kochi 
in Kerala State, India.  

In the morning of the 
20th July, a breakfast 
meeting was organized 
jointly by the High 
Commission of India, 
Singapore, CII and 
NASSCOM for the 
delegation (Cont on P. 
8) 
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Pranab Mukherjee elected 13th President of India  

The Economic Times: July 23, 2012  

New Delhi: Pranab Mukherjee was on Sunday elected the 13th President of India, capping the 
long innings of the veteran Congress leader and the party's chief troubleshooter over the past 
eight years. The former finance minister and the candidate of the ruling UPA, who garnered 
69.3% votes, defeated his rival PA Sangma, the candidate backed by AIADMK, BJD and 
NDA (minus Shiv Sena and JD-U), by a bigger than expected margin.  
Mukherjee's victory, though expected, turned out to be sweeter for Congress because not only 
did it end up with a show of a united alliance but also managed to drill a few more holes into 
the rival camp. While Congress expected its candidate to win 102 votes in BJP-ruled Karna-
taka, Mukherjee ended up with 117 votes in the 224-member assembly as a few BJP members 
appeared to have voted against the party line. Sangma got 103 votes, while three votes were 
declared invalid and one MLA did not vote.  
"I would like to thank people of this great country for conferring this distinction by electing me 
to the high office," Mukherjee said after results. "Now, they have entrusted me with the re-
sponsibility to protect, to defend and to preserve the Constitution as President of the Republic. 
I will try to justify, in a modest way as I can, to be trustworthy to the people."  
Mukherjee, who was leader of the Lok Sabha for the past eight years and held the portfolios of 
external affairs and defence, besides finance, in his career spanning more than four decades, 
will be sworn in as President on Wednesday. The Chief Justice of India will administer the 
oath of office to the President-elect, who will take over from Pratibha Patil, at a ceremonial 
function at 11.30 am in the Central Hall of Parliament.  
Sangma while congratulating his rival alleged that the government had induced opposition-
ruled states through financial packages to garner support for Mukherjee. "We need election 
code of conduct for presidential poll," he said. Sangma said the country had lost the opportu-
nity to support the tribals of India.  
Mukherjee won 69.3% votes in all. Of the 748 members of Parliament who voted, Mukherjee 
won 527 votes with a value of 3,73,116 while Sangma got 206 votes with a value of 1,45,848. 
Fifteen votes, including that of SP chief Mulayam Singh Yadav, were declared invalid. Of 
these, nine would have gone in favour of Mukherjee. Besides Congress and its partners in the 
ruling coalition, Mukherjee won the support of UPA's outside supporters, including SP and 
BSP, and even a few opposition parties, such as CPM, JD(U), (Cont on P.2) 
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Cont from P.1...Shiv Sena, AIFB and JMM.  
Sangma scored in BJP-ruled states, including 
Gujarat, Madhya Pradesh, Chhattisgarh, Hi-
machal Pradesh and Goa. However, in Jhark-
hand, where BJP shares power with JMM, 
Sangma got fewer than expected votes of only 
20 MLAs. Despite campaigning as a tribal 
candidate, Sangma also lost out to Mukherjee 
in the northeastern states, including his home 
state of Meghalaya. He drew a blank in Na-
galand, where 58 MLAs voted for Mukherjee. 
In Mizoram, Mukherjee got 32 votes while 
Sangma polled 7; in Manipur, Mukherjee won 
58 votes compared with just one for Sangma; 
Meghalaya yielded 34 votes for Mukherjee 
while Sangma got 23 votes.  
Mukherjee swept Kerala and his home state of 
West Bengal. "In the last one month I have 
been privileged to visit a large number of 
states...The warmth of the ordinary people was 
really remarkable. I have received much more 
from the people of this great country than I 
have given," he said. 

RBI keeps policy rates un-
changed, SLR cut to 23 per cent 

IBNLive|Business | Updated Jul 31, 2012 at 11:29am 
IST 

New Delhi: The Reserve Bank of India (RBI) 
in its April-June quarter monetary policy on 
Tuesday left the key policy rates unchanged. 
However, it has cut the statutory liquidity ratio 
(SLR) to 23 per cent from 24 per cent earlier. 
Now, the repo rate or the rate at which banks 
borrow from RBI remained at 8 per cent while 
the reverse repo rate at which, the banks lend 
to RBI at 7 per cent.  
SLR is the percentage of total deposits that 
lenders need to invest in the government 
bonds. The reduction is aimed at ensuring free 
flow of credit growth through enough liquidity 
in the system.  
Cash Reserve Ratio or CRR is the portion of 
total deposits that banks are required to keep 
with the central bank also remained un-
changed. "In the current circumstances, lower-
ing policy rates will only aggravate inflation-
ary impulses without necessarily stimulating 
growth," RBI Governor Duvvuri Subbarao 
wrote in the monetary policy review, adding 
the central bank's primary focus remains infla-
tion control. A survey by professional fore-
casters conducted by RBI has showed a mod-

eration in India's GDP growth outlook to 6.5 
per cent from 7.2 per cent earlier. Domestic 
growth declined to its lowest in 29 quarters at 
6.50 per cent during Q4 of 2011-12. However, 
the average inflation outlook revised upward 
at 7.3 per cent for FY13. Interestingly, India is 
ranked lowest in rating among all BRIC coun-
tries. In its macroeconomic policy, RBI alerted 
the government of the need to revive invest-
ment climate. This can be done through policy 
actions like removal of bottlenecks in infra-
structure sector, liberal foreign direct invest-
ment norms and so on. After a gap of nearly 
three years, RBI had cut policy rates in annual 
monetary policy announced on April 17 by 50 
bps. 

New body for faster clearance of 
infra projects  
Business Standard: July 20, 2012  

New Delhi: To expedite project implementa-
tion, the government on Thursday announced 
a single-window mechanism under the Cabinet 
secretary for review and issue of clearances 
associated with major projects.  
After putting in place a problem-resolution 
mechanism for infrastructure projects and an 
investment tracking system for projects over 
Rs 1,000 crore directly under the Prime Minis-
ter’s Office (PMO), the government has de-
cided to set up a project clearance board, on 
the lines of the Foreign Investment Promotion 
Board (FIPB), chaired by the Cabinet secre-
tary,  for review and issue of one-time clear-
ances, including security clearance.  
The Board will include representatives from 
the ministries of home, defence, environment 
and forests, commerce, coal, departmenmt of 
space and other infrastructure and energy-
related ministries and departments. The deci-
sion was taken at a meeting held at the PMO 
to review the status of clearances of oil and 
gas blocks awarded under the New Explora-
tion Licensing Policy.  
The Board will meet monthly. Ministries 
would report to the Board on the status of 
clearances after following their internal proc-
esses. For the petroleum and natural gas sec-
tor, the special cell for clearances being set up 
in the Directorate General of Hydrocarbons 
will act as the secretariat. A common mecha-
nism for all sectors will be evolved soon and 
the Board set up in the coming weeks, said a 
government. (Cont on P.3) 
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Cont from P.2.. Explaining the need for such 
an entity, the PMO said one of the biggest 
hurdles to speedy implementation of projects 
was the delays faced by project implementing 
agencies and private companies with conces-
sions, in obtaining security-related clearances 
from diverse agencies.  
“For example, progress in exploration work 
in over 70 oil blocks awarded under Nelp has 
slowed due to lack of clearances. There are 
similar problems in other areas such as ports 
and infrastructure sectors,” it stressed.  
There was a need to have an institutionalised 
mechanism for issuing time-bound clearances 
on the lines of the model for clearing foreign 
investments in the form of the FIPB, where 
foreign investment clearances were given 
through regular meetings, outlined the PMO. 
“A need for a similar mechanism was felt for 
other clearances, so that the issue of delayed 
clearances is resolved.”  

LatAm countries keen to attract 
investments from India  
The Hindu Business Line: July 18, 2012  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Despite the present global economic crisis, 
the macro-economic situation in Latin Ameri-
can countries is stable and favourable for In-
dian investors to invest, (Cont on P.5)  

India's GDP will cross the $5 trillion mark by 2020: Report  

The Economic Times: July 30, 2012  

New Delhi: Business information and knowledge provider Dun & Bradstreet on Friday 
forecasted that India's GDP will still cross the US$ 5 trillion mark by 2020 despite the 
economy slowdown, in its second edition of its publication, India 2020 - economy outlook.  
The study evaluates the growth of the Indian economy in the current decade based on its 
strengths and weaknesses. "India is expected to be more than US$ 5 trillion (current market 
price) economy by FY20, and reach close to Japan (in terms of GDP in US$) as of 2010," 
the report said. "We expect the current phase of subdued growth to continue till FY15 be-
fore the economy moves into a high growth phase," it added.  According to the report, in-
vestment activity is expected to accelerate, which will help the Indian economy grow 
faster. Share of investment to GDP is expected to increase to 40.7% of GDP by FY20 from 
36.6% in FY10. Infrastructure will be both a cause and a consequence of economic growth 
during the current decade. Share of discretionary spending is likely to rise to 70% of the 
private final consumption expenditure by FY20, compared to 60.0% in FY11. Dr. Arun 
Singh, senior economist at Dun & Bradstreet India said in a statement: "Subdued growth in 
the domestic economy owing to the culmination of domestic and global factors is likely to 
continue till FY15, after which we expect the Indian economy to embark on a high growth 
phase."  
Dun & Bradstreet also says that investment in physical infrastructure is likely to lead to 
employment generation, increased production efficiency, reduction in cost of doing busi-
ness and improved standard of living. The share of the private sector in infrastructure fi-
nancing is expected to increase from 39.4% in FY12 to 48. % in FY20.  
Maharashtra, Gujarat, Andhra Pradesh and Tamil Nadu will be among the most progressed 
states in the country by FY20, while Bihar, Madhya Pradesh, Rajasthan, Odisha and Uttar 
Pradesh which have been considered laggard in terms of development, are expected to be-
gin leveraging their huge potential in terms of vast natural resources and manpower.  
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Air force flies into private zone 

The Telegraph, July 24 

The defence ministry today opened the aircraft-
manufacturing sector for private industry, permit-
ting the Indian Air Force to select a cargo plane 
that would be built by a joint venture between an 
Indian company and a foreign vendor. Defence 
minister A.K. Antony accepted a proposal piloted 
by Air Chief Marshal N.A.K. Browne on the rec-
ommendation of key industry associations.  
The Confederation of Indian Industry (CII), As-
socham and Ficci had made representations to the 
government, saying the Indian corporate sector 
was keen to make aircraft but was not getting 

enough backing. The Defence Acquisitions Council (DAC) that met here today decided the 
IAF would place an order for 56 aircraft to replace its ageing Avros. The cost of the order is 
estimated to be about Rs 12,000 crore and the aircraft will have to be delivered in six years. 
Ministry sources said “the government is looking beyond Hindustan Aeronautics Limited (the 
defence public sector company)”. HAL is overbooked and its deliveries of licence-produced 
aircraft to the IAF are behind schedule. Ministry sources said a global tender (called “Request 
for Proposals”) would be issued. It would specify that foreign vendors would have to enter into 
collaboration with an Indian private or public sector company to build the aircraft, each of 
which would be in the 10-tonne category. 
In 2011, the CII, Ficci and Assocham had also suggested to the government that it should con-
sider the Tata Group as the lead Indian company for collaboration with the selected foreign 
vendor. But the government has not taken any decision on that and has chosen to evaluate pro-
posals first. Reliance Industries has also started an aviation wing. Of the 56 aircraft, the minis-
try sources said, the IAF would buy 16 in “flyaway condition”, 16 with 30 per cent indigenisa-
tion and 24 with 60 per cent indigenisation. Given the category of aircraft — a non-combat 
platform capable of carrying goods as well as passengers — the selected company may be al-
lowed to sell the aircraft for civil aviation as well.  
The Avro aircraft of the air force was the workhorse of its transport fleet before the Antonov-
32 took over. The Avro was first inducted in 1964. It is now outdated but some of the aircraft 
would continue to fly till 2020 after several upgrades. The defence ministry also decided to 
liberalise its “offsets” — or re-investment — programme for major contracts. “Offsets” is a 
policy that makes it mandatory for foreign vendors to reinvest 30 to 50 per cent of the value of 
a contract in India. Since about 80 per cent of India’s military equipment are imported, the pol-
icy was designed in the Defence Procurement Programme to encourage Indian companies. The 
ministry sources said the DAC would now allow critical technology to be manufactured under 
the offsets programme. A separate agency, Defence Offsets Management Agency (DOMA), 
would replace the Defence Offsets Facilitation Agency.   
DOMA would have a wider mandate that would include fiscal packages and policy formula-
tion. A top US defence official, who was visiting New Delhi today, also made the case for a 
liberalised offsets regime. “To get to where we both want to be, India can make changes too, to 
increase US investment. If India raises its Foreign Direct Investment ceiling to international 
standards, it would increase commercial incentives to invest,” US deputy defence secretary 
Ashton Carter said at a CII event. Carter said: “Offsets can be tremendously helpful to growing 
industry capabilities — if you have the right companies, and the right absorptive capacity. If 
offsets are calibrated correctly, it works.” 
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Cont from P.3..say envoys of Brazil, Para-
guay, Peru and Dominican Republic.  
Interactive session 
Speaking at an interactive session on Busi-
ness potential, investment and other strategic 
alliances between India and Latin American 
countries, Mr Carlos Duarte, Ambassador of 
Brazil to India, urged the business commu-
nity in India to invest in Brazil in pharmaceu-
ticals, sugar and ethanol manufacturing.  
He said the Brazilian Government has pro-
grammes to promote pharma as a strategic 
industry. Brazilian companies are getting into 
generics exports to other Latin American 
countries and Africa. There are over 500 
pharma companies in Brazil, and multination-
als account for 20 per cent of the companies 
and 70 per cent of sales. The country’s bilat-
eral trade with Brazil, one of the highest in 
the entire Latin American countries, has been 
increasing steadily over the last decade. From 
a mere $828 million in 2001 to over $9 bil-
lion in 2011, he said.  He said many Brazilian 
companies were interested in entering India 
in the infrastructure and construction and re-
tail sectors. Mr Gennaro V. Papparlardo, Am-
bassador of Paraguay to India, said the coun-
try’s economy is based on agriculture and 
cattle ranching, its major exports to India are 
soya oil and leather, and it imports chemicals, 
pharmaceuticals, tractors and two-wheelers 
from India. He said the country offers won-
derful opportunities for Indian investors to 
improve the economic cooperation between 
the two countries. 

India gets $5 million in first QFI 
investment; Kotak Mahindra 
Bank seals deal for US-based cli-
ent  
The Economic Times: July 24, 2012  

New Delhi: India has received its first invest-
ment through the qualified framework inves-
tor (QFI) route, putting an end to doubts that 
the country's attempt to get investors to buy 
shares directly will be a non-starter.  
Kotak Mahindra Bank has concluded the deal 
worth $5 million for a US-based client, said a 
finance ministry official. The finance minis-
try expects the scheme to attract investment 
worth about $30 billion over next 15-18 

months, helping the country fund a chunk of 
the current account deficit pegged at 4.2% of 
GDP in 2011-12. The finance ministry had 
held extensive road shows in five countries in 
the Gulf region--Riyadh, Dubai, Muscat, Ku-
wait and Bahrain - to project India as the in-
credible investment destination for wealthy 
investors. "There is tremendous interest in 
this scheme...We expect it to get investment 
worth 30-40 billion dollar over next 2 years," 
he said. The ministry is now working on all 
tax related issues with regard to the scheme 
and will issue a detailed clarification in a fort-
night, the official said.  

Aurobindo Pharma gets USFDA 
nod to launch anti-diabetic drug 
in US 
Jul 23, 2012, 06.28PM IST TNN 

Hyderabad-based drugmaker Aurobindo 
Pharma on Monday said it was all set to 
launch anti-diabetic drug Metformin Hydro-
chloride extended  (Cont on P.6) 

Gujarat, Germany to set up 
business centre  
The Times of India: July 16, 2012  

A German Indian business centre (GIBC) 
has been proposed in the state to facilitate 
business opportunities between Germany 
and Gujarat for setting up of offices, tech-
nology transfers and joint ventures.  
The centre will facilitate investment be-
tween companies in Germany and Gujarat. 
Among other activities, GIBC will facilitate 
acquisition of German companies for Guja-
rat companies along with taking care of due 
diligence. The centre will also scout for and 
register technology partners in both coun-
tries.  
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 release tablets in 500mg and 750mg 
strengths in the US markets following final 
approval from US drug regulator Food & 
Drug Administration (USFDA). 
Metformin Hydrochloride is a generic version 
of Bristol Myers Squibb's Glucophage XR 
brand that is used to improve glycemic con-
trol in patients suffering from type-2 diabetes 
and has annual sales of around US$230 mil-
lion.  
The company said the product had been ap-
proved for sales in the US market out of its 
Unit III formulations facility in Hyderabad, 
which till recently was under an import ban 
by USFDA. The US drug watchdog had 
slapped an import ban on the unit last year 
after an inspection revealed the plant's pack-
aging facilities were not up to mark in terms 
of good manufacturing practices. 
 
Following USFDA's inspection of the unit in 
March this year, the company has recently 
started getting the US drug regulator's ap-
provals for drugs like blood thinner clopido-
grel and psychiatric drug Quetiapine. 
 
Currently, Aurobindo's other banned unit VI, 
which makes cephalosporin based drugs, is 
awaiting the clearance from USFDA. With 
the approval of metformin hydrochloride, 
Aurobindo Pharma now has a total of 153 
ANDA (abbreviated new drug applications) 
approvals from USFDA, including 127 final 
approvals and 26 tentative approvals. 

New rules for biotech firms from 
Aug 15  
Business Standard: July 06, 2012  

New Delhi: Companies such as Biocon, 
Panacea Biotec and Avesthagen will now 
have to follow a fresh set of norms while 
seeking marketing approval for their biotech 
products in India. The new norms mandate 
that companies can develop a biosimilar or a 
biotechnology generic drugs only by referring 
to an innovator biologic drug approved in 
India. The guidelines, though, fail to address 
the issue of testing of such drugs with no de-
tails on patient size for clinical trials.  
The guidelines, which have been prepared 
after five years of intensive engagement, will 
be implemented from August 15, a govern-

ment official said.  
An official in the office of drug regulator said 
this was the first set of guidelines for biosimi-
lars and, therefore, the attempt was to keep 
them generalised. “Once these guidelines are 
adopted by the industry, we will start working 
on standard operating procedures, which will 
contain details about sample size, etc,” he 
added.  
The department of biotechnology, along with 
the drug regulator, has framed the guidelines 
that outline data requirements for pre-clinical 
and clinical trials. It also talks briefly about 
pre-marketing and post-marketing data, but 
does not go into the specifics.  
Until now, there were no separate set of 
guidelines for biosimilars in India, and such 
drugs were approved on the basis of general 
guidelines. There have also been instances 
where biotechnology products were approved 
without conducting clinical trials on enough 
number of patients. According to the new set 
of guidelines, in case the reference biologic is 
not authorised in India, it should have been 
licensed and marketed for at least four years, 
with significant safety and efficacy data. “In 
case of no medicine or only palliative therapy 
is available or in a national healthcare emer-
gency, this period of four years may be re-
duced or waived,” the guidelines say. The 
proposed guidelines are also expected to 
boost the industry in the international space 
by buying credibility for drugs developed and 
manufactured in India.  
“The guidelines are well harmonised,” Pana-
cea Biotec’s joint managing director Rajesh 
Jain said. “They will help domestic biotech-
nology companies market their products in 
the International market.” Recently, Sri 
Lanka had deregistered some biotechnology 
drugs manufactured by Indian companies, as 
they found there are no set manufacturing and 
regulatory standards for such products in In-
dia. This prompted the government to fast 
track the process of finalising the norms.  
According to Jain, the guidelines will also 
help reduce the development time and cost 
involved in biosimilars. While Europe has 
had such guidelines in place for some time, 
the US also introduced norms for biotechnol-
ogy products recently.  
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India-Asia Pacific Pharma Business Meet  
 
Date: 26-28 September, 2012  
Venue: Hyderabad, India 
Organizer: Pharmexcil (set up by Ministry of Commerce, Government of India)    
Contact Person:  
Mr. Raghuveer Kini (Executive Director) 
Pharmaceuticals Export Promotion Council 
Email: info@pharmexcil.com Website: www.pharmexcil.com 
Details: The Council  proposes to invite  about 5 (five) major importers/distributors, Govt. procure-
ment agencies, associations / journalists and 1 or 2 officials from FDA/Health Ministry who are tak-
ing care of  drug registrations from  Singapore. With the financial assistance from Govt. of India, 
Pharmexcil will be sponsoring the visits of these invitees by bearing the cost of travel by economy 
class & local hospitality during the conference. 

 
Chemical Meet 2012 (12th Reverse Buyer Seller Meet)  
 
Date: 4-6 October, 2012 
Venue: Bombay Exhibition Centre, Goregaon, Mumbai, India 
Organizer: CHEMEXCIL  
Contact Person:  
Ms. Smita Samant (Executive Director) 
CHEMEXCIL 
Email: balani.lic@chemexcil.gov.in  
 
Details: the Council would like to invite two/three member delegation from Singapore in respect of 
the below mentioned products for the Chemical Meet 
 Dyes & Dye Intermediate 
 Inorganic & Organic Chemicals Industry. 
 Specialty Chemicals viz., Leather Chemicals, Oil Field         
 Chemicals Industry, Construction Chemicals & Textile Auxiliaries. 
The Council would be extending to and fro air fare by economy class as well as complete local hos-
pitality (excluding liquor, laundry services, telephone calls and other expenditure) for the delegates 
visiting the Reverse Buyer Seller Meet.  
 
Auto Ancillary Show  
 
Date: 18-21 October, 2012 
Venue: Bombay Exhibition Centre, Goregaon, Mumbai, India 
Organizer: India Trade Promotion Organisation (ITPO)  
Contact Person: 
Mr. D.K. Nangia (Regional Manager) 
Email: itpo@itpomumbai.com Website: www.autoancillaryshow.com  
Details: The show, along with its accompanying activities, is a cost – effective opportunity for com-
ponent manufacturers & technology suppliers to showcase new products / technologies, interact with 
& understand the new requirements of clients, network with automobile manufacturers / vendors, 
meet new clients and buyers, enter into technology tie-ups, joint ventures, connect with Trade & In-
dustry, Importers & Exporters, etc. 

FORTHCOMING EVENTS >>>> INDIA 
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TENDER NOTICES >>>> INDIA 

Tender invitation for Automatic Toggle Machine – 1 Nos 
 
The Ordnance Equipment Factory, Ministry of Defence, URL: http://ofbeproc.gov.in  
Closing Date : 17th August, 2012  

Tender invitation for Supply, Installation, Commissioning and Comprehensive Four 
Year Post Warranty AMC Services for Server & Display System.  
 
Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Limited (ONGC)  , URL: http://tenders.ongc.co.in/ 
Closing Date : 7th August, 2012  

Tender invitation for Press Type Hydraulic Embossing Machine – 1 Nos 
 
The Ordnance Equipment Factory, Ministry of Defence, URL: http://ofbeproc.gov.in  
Closing Date : 13th August, 2012  

Tender invitation for Construction of Sea Water Intake at Bharati, Indian Antarctic Sta-
tion, Larsemann Hills, Antarctica. 

National Centre for Antarctic & Ocean Research , URL : http://www.ncaor.gov.in  
Closing Date : 23rd August, 2012  

Visit by Kerala delegation..Cont from P.1 

to interact with select high level invitees from 
manufacturing, IT, marine, fund manage-
ment,  shipping, infrastructure, water facility, indus-
trial & real estate development sectors. The hour 
and a half long interaction was Chaired by Ambas-
sador Gopinath Pillai, Chairman of the Institute of 
South Asian Studies.  

Later in the day, the delegation visited ITE College 
East and had a detailed tour of its facilities. The 
delegation evinced substantial interest in the manner 
in which the ITE imparted technical training in Sin-

gapore. Subsequently, the delegation also visited  the Singspring Desalination Plant at Tuas ( Hyflux 
facility) and the Pinnacle@Duxton- a public housing project of the HDB, for a closer look. The Pin-
nacle, the delegation was informed, drew its design inspiration from the Hollywood movie, “The Ma-
trix”. 
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For Feedback & Comments, please contact:  
Mr. Amitesh Bharat Singh, First Secretary (Commerce) 
Trade Wing 
High Commission of India 
31 Grange Road, Singapore- 239702  
Email : fscom@hcisingapore.org; hc@hcisingapore.org 

Ninth World Hindi  
Conference  

MEA, Govt of India 

The 9th World Hindi Con-
ference (WHC) is sched-
uled to be held in Johan-
nesburg, South Africa from 
22-24 September, 2012. 

Ministry of External Af-
fairs, Govt. of India is the 
nodal Ministry for coordi-
nating the work relating to 
the 9th World Hindi Con-
ference. The main theme of 
the conference is 'Bhasha 
Ki Asmita Aur Hindi Ka 
Vaishvik Sandarbh'. The 
programme of the confer-
ence includes nine aca-
demic sessions, cultural 
programmes and exhibi-
tions on various aspects of 
Hindi including IT applica-
tions in the field of Hindi. 
An exhibition on the life 
and works of Mahatma 
Gandhi will also be put up 
by Gandhi Smriti and Dar-
shan Samiti, New Delhi. 
The venue of the confer-
ence will be Sandton Com-
munity Centre, Johannes-
burg. In view of Mahatma 
Gandhi's long association 
with South Africa and the 
deep influence Gandhiji's 
life had on Dr. Nelson 
Mandela, the main venue 
of the conference has been 
named as Gandhigram, 
plenary hall as Nelson 
Mandela Sabhagar and 
other halls for academic 
sessions have been named 
as Shanti, Satya, Ahimsa, 
Neeti and Nyaya. 

Useful Links:  

Government of India’s website www.india.gov.in 
Ministry of External Affairs (ITP 
Division) www.indiainbusiness.nic.in 

High Commission of India www.hcisingapore.gov.in 
Investment Commission of India http://investmentcommission.in 
Department of Industrial Policy & 
Promotion http://dipp.nic.in 

Reserve Bank of India www.rbi.org.in 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs www.mca.gov.in 
Ministry of Commerce & Industry http://commerce.nic.in 
Ministry of Finance http://finmin.nic.in 
Matters relating to Excise & Cus-
toms www.cbec.gov.in 

Matters relating to Income tax http://incometaxindia.gov.in 
Directorate General of Foreign 
Trade http://dgft.delhi.nic.in 

National Centre for Trade Infor-
mation www.ncti-india.com 

India Brand Equity Foundation www.ibef.org 
Industry/Trade Organizations 
Trade related Exhibition & Events www.indiatradefair.com 
Confederation of Indian Industry www.cii.in 
Federation of Indian Chambers of 
Commerce & Industry www.ficci.com 

Federation of Indian Export Or-
ganizations www.fieo.com 

EEPC India (Export Promotion 
Council) www.eepcindia.org 

Sourcing of Products  

www.indiamart.com  

www.indianyellowpages.com 

www.indianexporters.com 

www.tradeindia.com 


